

District 2 Agenda – August 25, 2024

Meets at 4 p.m. Hybrid: in Person at the Alano Club

Online on Zoom, Meeting ID 878 1670 6939, Passcode: 361543

Opening

- Serenity Prayer
- Roll Call – Voice and vote
- Update Contact Information for District 2 Members – Angie
- Step 8

New Business

- Traditions/Concepts 8 Study - Christina
- **GSR Discussion and Q & A Session**
- Open discussion on Committee Member voting at district meetings

- New Business from the floor

GSR Reports

- | | |
|----------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| • Attraction Group – Nancy | • Promises – Christa D |
| • Brown Baggers – Open | • Saturday Morning Women’s – Kelli |
| • Early Birds – Open | • SIS – Rachel |
| • Forever Young – Amanda | • Tues Men's Gp – Bill |
| • HOG – Tayler | • Saturday Men’s Gp – Todd |
| • Lunch Bunch – Rick/Kenda | • (Fruita) As Bill Sees It Gp – Open |
| • Oddballs – Ron | • Esperana – Anahi |
| • Clifton Originals Gp – Heather | • Other Groups |
| • Our Common Welfare - Julie | |

Officer Reports

- | | |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------|
| • Secretary Report – Angie | • CoDCM Report – Don and Christina |
| • Treasurer Report – Gene | • Member at Large Report - Dena |

Open Positions:

Committee Chairs: C.P.C. (Cooperation with Professional Community), Corrections, Meeting List Chair, and Treasurer to be trained by Gene.

Committee Reports:

- | | |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| • Archives – Kristen | • Corrections – Open |
| • PI/CPC – Keith/Open (Dan sitting) | • Grapevine - Christine |
| • Treatment – John | • Meeting List – Open/ Alt - Open |
| • Events – Jessica / Alt - Teddy | • Website - Patick |

Old Business

- What do you want to learn from your District?
 - Social Media presentation now scheduled October 19, 2024 at the Alano Club.
- Discussion on whether we need to create a new chair position to support the creation of groups within the community that focuses on inclusivity and accessibility of meetings.
 - Check in – Homewardbound – Ron

- Check in – Red Cliff - Open
- Vote on Motion to amend the District's Procedure Guide to allow excess funds to be distributed to Grapevine/La Vina by purchasing subscriptions for the District including jails, treatment centers and local groups. The District at its discretion may also use excess funds to purchase grapevine subscriptions that have been requested through the Grapevine/ La Vina website, which has a list of individuals/organizations that are requesting this support.
- Update on Summer 2025 Assembly – Discussion on inclusion of District 14 and the needs from District 2 on the assembly.
- Follow up from District inventory:
 - Need to reach out to Peer 180 to discuss partnership with LGBTQ community
 - Continue to monitor Spanish group
 - Work on trying to utilize our budget more to make sure that we are providing good services to our groups. Need to fill our vacant Committee chair positions.
- Old Business from the Floor

Announcements

- Currently the District has a CPC chair, Corrections Chair, and meeting list positions open. We are also looking for someone to step into the treasurer position and receive training from Gene prior to Gene's rotation out of the position. In November we will be electing a Co-DCM, Alt DCM, and Treasurer. Please discuss with your groups as these are vital roles in carrying the message to the still suffering alcoholic.
- On-line/In-person Meetings – Updates/Communication to Central Office and Open

Upcoming AA Events

- **Next District 2 meeting Sunday, September 15, 2024, 4 p.m., Hybrid.**
- **Social Media Presentation – October 19th at the Alano Club – More Info to come!**

Close with Responsibility Statement: "I am responsible. When anyone, anywhere, reaches out for help, I want the hand of A.A. always to be there. And for that: I am responsible."

GSR bullet Point for Reporting

From the District

- Discussion on Committee member vote:
- Discussion on new chair position for Inclusivity:
- Vote on change to the service manual to be able to distribute funds to Grapevine subscriptions:
- Update on Summer 2025 Assembly:
- Discussion on District Inventory:
- Other district business:

Announcements

- Currently the District has a CPC chair, Corrections Chair, and meeting list positions open. We are also looking for someone to step into the treasurer position and receive training from Gene prior to Gene's rotation out of the position. In November we will be electing a Co-DCM, Alt DCM, and Treasurer. Please discuss with your groups as these are vital roles in carrying the message to the still suffering alcoholic.

Upcoming AA Events

- **Next District 2 meeting Sunday, September 15, 2024, 4 p.m., Hybrid.**
- **Social Media Presentation – October 19th at the Alano Club – More Info to come!**